AN

"\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017
10:30 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, &
Water Resources Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A.
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance and Administration
Committee meeting minutes of September 13, 2017.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of August 2017, in the amount of
$19,180,948.43.




Finance and Administration Committee
October 11, 2017
Page 2

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. W
CON CT AWARD

Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary, and
Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019, to Myers & Sons
Construction LP in the amount of $5,690,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to RMC Water and Environment for
engineering services during construction for the not-to-exceed
amount of $510,558; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract
amendment.

EDUCATION FACILITIES GRANT PROGRAM

Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to apply for and
enter into a financial assistance agreement with the DPR for the
Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee, to prepare the
necessary data, conduct investigations, file such application,
execute a funding agreement and any amendment thereto, and sign
invoices with DPR.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. FUNDING OF ESTIMATED WORKERS’ COMPENSATION LIABILITIES
(WRITTEN

B. POLICY PRINCIPLES ON WATER STORAGE AND PURCHASE
OPPORTUNITIES {WRITTEN/POWERPOINT] :

C. IREASURER’S REPORT QOF FINANCIAL AFEAIRS (WRITTEN/
‘POWERPOINT) .

4, GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS




Finance and Administration Committee
QOctober 11, 2017
Page 3

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: J \;S

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
on Thursday, October 5, 2017.




Finance and Administraton Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



N

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
10:30 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jasmin A. Hall, Chair
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Javier Chagoyen-Lazarc, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Kevin Hardy, National Water Research Institute

The meeting was called to order at 10:45 a.m. Executive Director of the National Water Research
Institute (NWRI) Kevin Hardy introduced himself and gave an overview of NWRI and its benefit for
the Agency. He also invited the Board to the Clarke Prize events that will occur on October 19 -20,
2017 at the Irvine Marriott.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
The Committee:
& Approved the Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of August 9, 2017.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of July
2017, in the amount of $14,614,778.95.



Finance and Administration Committee
September 13, 2017
Page 2

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the San Sevaine Basin Improvements, Project
No. EN13001, to Gwinco Construction & Engineering, in the amount of
$3,873,029; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract.

as an Action ltem on the September 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.
& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Compensation Agreement, substantially in its final form, between
the City of Rialto (City), IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the transfer
of property commonly known as “Area A’ for future development (non-
governmental use), and “Fire Station #205” and “Public Park” to be retained for
governmental use; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee, to execute the final
Compensation Agreements subject to non-substantive changes.

as an Action ltem on the September 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.
é Recommended that the Board:
1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-encumbered
commitment related budgets from FY 2016/17 to FY 2017/18 and amend the
budget in the amount of $13,969,575; and

2. Approve amendments to the adopted FY 2017/18 budget for grant and
reimbursement revenues in the amount of $1,294,043.

as an Action Item on the September 20, 2017 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, or received and filed by the Committee:

é FY 2016/17 Fiscal Year Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates, and Budget
Transfers
é Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

General Manager Joe Grindstaff stated that a notice has gone out to IEUA staff announcing Ms.
Halla Razak as the new General Manager effective December 1, 2017. He also stated that there has
been staff training on presentations, and presenting staff are being videotaped at the Committee
meetings today. Staff with use the video footage to improve their presentation and communication
skills.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS




Finance and Administration Committee
September 13, 2017
Page 3

There were no additional Committee Member comments.
COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Hall adjourned the meeting at 11:33 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: OCTOBER 11, 2017



Finance and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



(\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 18, 2017
To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Committee: Finance & Administration

indstaff, General Manager
10/11/17

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursement

Executive Summary:

August disbursement activity includes vendor check payments of $6,625,507.26 and worker’s
compensation check payments of $3,909.47. The total amount of ACH payments was
$2,022,264.77. The total amount of wire transfer payments (excluding payroll) was

$9,088,326.74. The total pay for the Board of Directors was $5,494.93. The total pay for
employees was $1,435,445.26

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve the total disbursements for the month of August 2017, in the amount of
$19,180,948.43.

Budget Impact Budgeted vny:N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = = L Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 17271



( infand Empire Utiiities Agency Page 1of1
_ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT BaCkgroun d
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
Attachment | Payment Type Amount
1 Vendor Checks $6,625,507.26
2 Workers' Comp Checks $3,909.47
3 Vendor ACHs $2,022,264.77
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $9,088,326.74
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $5,494.93
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $1,435,445.26
Total Disbursements $19,180,948.43
Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:
Vendor Amount Description
CalPERS $4,502,500.00 | Retirement Unfunded Liability; GASB 68 Rpt
MWD $3,151,383.67 | June 2017 Water Purchase
LACSD $1,433,905.14 | 16/17 4" Qtr WstWtr Trmnt Surchg
(s)\l):v;}gg ACCQENTING $692,889.62 | SRF Rpymt #7 C065176-110,120,130
PERS $650,860.39 | 8/17 Hlth Ins; P/R 16,17, DIR 008 PERS Cont
IRS $642,823.81 | P/R 16, 17, Pyrl Taxes
EN14018-RP4 Disinfection Facility Imp.;
EN16047-HQ Parking Lot - Ret Rls;
EN17018-Mission Blvd Sinkhole Emerg Rpr;
WA BASIC $529.906.29 | EN17019-CCWRP Aeration Basin Air Line
Valve Repl.;
EN17059-RP1 Iron Sponge Install.- Ret Rls.




Attachment1

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check number from to |Payment . . |Punt date [Crey | Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void|




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 2
Bank - CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 3917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

* “|Bnca. fvoid

Check number from to . # et ey |\ Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code -




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 [ 15:34:57
Usex: PJACKSON
Page: 3

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

. Check mmber from to ] Qayzhent - |punt date |Crcy ‘W‘paid {FC), mimmtmid reaédn";oda Ez;aa.}voié




Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 4

Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 9217610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check’

: Check number from te Paymem: %) Pant date Loeyl | & Amount brmzid ; \’PC) Reciment/void reasq& code . 3 Snca,jvoid




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 5

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

~Eheck
.. Check numbéx from to Payme@ﬁ | emat date Crcy : Aﬁouétipaiﬁ (FQ) |Recipient fvoid reason'¢ode

_|Bnoca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 6
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Payment . |Pmnt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reascn code - |Enca.fvoid

Check nmﬂser ffnm to




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 [ 15:34:57
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
‘Company code 1000 Page: 7

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641
Cheek

- Check number from to - @ - - @awem: | Pent date. Créy', - Amount paid (Fci Recipient/void reason gode Enca./void




09/20/2017 [/ 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 8

Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

ONTARIO CA 817610000

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

Bnca./void

' Check number from to | |payment . |pPmat date |Czrey | Amount paid (FC)|Recipient /void reason code




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 [ 15:34:57
User: BJACKSON
Page: 9

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check pumber from to

3 @afment*a

pant date .

crey |

Amcupt paid (FC)

ﬁgcipiant/void reasan code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 10

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
. Check
Check number from to . '« |Payment . |Pwmnt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasocn code - 1Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 11
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check number from to . © |Payment | |Punt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC){Recipient/void reascn code Enca . /void

* Payment method Check : UsD 6,625,447.26




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 12
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

" Separate Check

Check number from to ?aimmt : ?mét dat&. ‘Créy‘ Ammmt paid (FC) Récibient/void 'lqe,asm eode ‘|Bnca./void

*+ Payment method Separate Check UsD 60.00




09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Total of all entries Check Register
User: PJACKSON
Page: 13
gnca./void

‘Check number from to E i’ay?ma{'t Pmt date |Crey Ameunt paid (FC) Reeipient?void reason code




Aftachment 2

Workers” Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:35:13
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number WCOMP 231159290

 Check number from to ¢ [Payment . [Pmnt gaté ' Crcy' Amount paid: (FC) Recipient /fvoid reason oodn : Enca,/\mid

* Payment method Checks created manually

UsD

3,909.47




09/20/2017 /

15:35:13

Total of all entries Check Register
User: PJACKSON
Page: 2

" lgnca. /void

_Check pumber from to .

= Payment

pmot date |Crey | Amount paid (FC)

Recipient /void reason code




Afttachment 3

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 1
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description = Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER'  Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page .2
“For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report. Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description T . N SO TR AR R pmount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description 3 : : Amount




Report: ZFIR_ TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4 '
For 08/01/2617.~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report . Date 09/20/2017

' Check Payee / Description g e SR y e A A MO T




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page =5
For 08/01/2017. ~ - 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : : Date 09/20/2017

Check - Payee / Description : ; ; 7 Amount




Report: ZFIR __TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency .. Page .. .6
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description _ e s 2t s .- amount




Report: ZFIR.' TREASURER ~ Inland Empire Utilities Agency .. Page
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 = Treasurer Report ; " Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description » , : , : Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER ~ Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page = 8
For 08/01/2017 T 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report - Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description Rt R 35 4 ©  Amount




Report: ZFIR_ TREASURER - Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency _ Page 9
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ) - Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description = Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : Date 09/20/2017

- Check Payee / Description ' ! i TR L A e s ¢ a7 Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report . e Date 09/20/2017

Check  Payee / Description - : Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency =~ Page 12 ,
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report . ©  Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description 2 RN L PR e L DR K e - Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘Page 13
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report , . Date. 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : - Amount




" Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utllltles Agency-": ‘Page . 14
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : .. Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description . LT CENC TEERS R LR Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ‘ , Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : : © Amount




_Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 16
‘For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report = - 7 Date 08/20/2017

Check Payee / Description = = e ERR RSN




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17

For 08/01/2017° 7 08/31/2017  Treasurer Report - - . Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : LTy Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER : Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 18
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report - ~© . Date 09/20/2017

Check  Payee / Description




Attachment 4

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utllltles Agency Page 1
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report , ~ Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : o2 Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER . Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 2
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : - Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description . TS T FrESETRENS Se T Amount




Afttachment 5

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 11, 2017
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON GCTOBER 18, 2017

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $4,156.54 $1,579.67
STEVEN ELIE $3,783.22 $958.49
JASMIN HALL $2,849.92 $1,770.08
PAUL HOFER $0.00 $0.00
KATHERINE PARKER $2,944 .29 51,186.69
TOTALS $13,733.97 $5,494.93 o~
‘TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 2
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110006
ENDING CHECK NO. 110007
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 2




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-05-17 Mtg. W/ B. Bocock re: non-ag Yes $247.50
| storage & unincorporated areas
in Fontana and Rancho
Cucamonga.
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes (Telecon) $247.50
07-12-17 | Engineering, Operations and Yes $247.50
Water Resources Committee '
07-13-17 Bfst. Mtg. with CVWD O. Yes $247.50
Gonzalez re: Heritage
Village/RW
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
07-24-17 IEUA Facilities Tour w/Fontana | Yes $247.50
Councilmember J. Amendarez
07-27-17 Bfst. Mtg. with CVWD O. Yes $247.50
Gonzalez re: Heritage
Village/RW
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.485.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including .
‘MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 5
6

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR oo
SIGNATURE

P

Approved by:

£
Steven J. Elig/

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

Total No. of Meetings Paid

JULY 2017 |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-10-17 MWD Standing Commitiee Yes $247.50
07-11-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings and Board Mecting
07-25-17 MWD other Committee Yes $247.50
| Meetings
07-26-17 MWD Real Property Commitiee | Yes $247.50
review w/Lilly & Feedy fr.
MWD
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $990.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
4

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

N \\

’»-/ Pf’

/ //2 P I/’ fz‘a”//
e

Steven J. EX¢ '

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-27-17 Regional Policy Committee No $-0-
Meeting.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (total $-0-
amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid i

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. EMe
President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHING DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-6-17 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $75.00
- difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR ﬁ
SIGNATURE 7 \/

" i’k { a
Approved by: /&&;{P‘b‘vu&- MZ&M

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-24-17 CBWM Special Board Meeting | Yes* $-0-
(Telecon)
07-27-17 CBWM Board Meeting Yes* $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
*Decline IEUA portion

DIRECTOR ~
SIGNATURE _ //(’ /
Approved by; x;WP’\;‘Q&‘IKLM ua}\ ‘;Jz;’[ﬁ[/)

Jasmiy Hall
Secretary/Treasurer

i




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNTNO. 10200 110100 100000501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes ) $247.50
07-18-17 Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for Yecs $247.50
Pinehurst Park in Chino Hills
07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Yes (same day) $-0-
Ceremony
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-21-17 IEUA Facility Tour w/Assembly | Yes $247.50
Member E. Reyes & IEUA staff
07-25-17 Upper Watershed Lunch Yes $247.50
Meeting w/Presidents & GMs
07-28-17 Interview meeting with Yes (same day) $-0-
Professor William Blomaquist, re
Chino Basin management
07/28/17 SCWC Quarterly Meeting Yes $247.50
07-31-17 Retirement Celebration for Yes $247.50
Eunice Ulloa
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT PS50
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
5

Total No. of Mectings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE A [/ _

) 41 (
I Ll
Ll

Y/
Approved by: f}ré*j!u'bu[ :

Jasmin Hall 1
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION |

07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-

07-11-17 Meeting w/C Young, West Yes $247.50
Valley Water, Duncan Canyon

07-12-17 Finance & Administration Yes $247.50
Committee

07-17-17 CASA Board Meeting (Telecon) | Yes $247.50

07-17-17 ASBCD Dinner meeting Yes (same day) $-0-

07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Yes (same day) $-0-
Ceremony

07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

07-19-17 IEUA Employee Appreciation Yes (same day) $-0-
Picnic & STAR Awards

07-21-17 Facility Tour w/ Assembly Yes $247.50
Member E. Reyes

7-22-17 Assembly Member F. Rodriguez | Yes $247.50
Community BBQ

7-22-17 First Annual 30/30, Assembly Yes (same day) $-0-
Member E. Reyes

7-24-17 Facility Tour w/Council 1 Yes | $247.50
Member J. Amendarez

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105) $1,732.50

12

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

7

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

i ‘\ - \ i )

o

Steven J. Eli¢/ President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-04-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Cancelled $-0-
07-07-17 Meeting w/R. Haller re: SAWPA Yes $47.50
business
07-18-17 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes $47.50
07-20-17 Meeting w/SAWPA Senior Watershed Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Manager max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 - ~
difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff 5/01/17)
and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2

DIRECTOR C \

SIGNATURE i/«»'.\ngﬁ»‘ 4 @&ﬁ’
Approved by: B 0 /

StevenJ. Elic”/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
06-08-17 CDA Board Meeting (payment | Yes $150.00
from CDA)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $397.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ($247.50
excludes alternate) including Agency meetings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

1+ 1 (June mtg.)

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

1+ 1 (June mtg.)

DIRECTOR (A ) N ,

SIGNATURE _ ey ;,@ . %{L@U

Approved by: k. // /
Steven J. Elie A
President, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $-0-
07-12-17 Finance & Administration Yes $-0-
Committce Meeting
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 0
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3
¢

Total No. of Meetings Paid ,(,\ j
DIRECTOR - \
SIGNATURE 1

Approved by: 0 / \\ {
Steven V Elid ™
President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




KATI PARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-27-17 Regional Policy Committee Yes $247.50
Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
$247.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (total
amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR ()\"{\J A L\ \ BN, ﬁ“\wix Xxx\

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

X oy

(N

Steven J. Elie

=N

President, Board of Directors




KATI PARKER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-12-17 Skype Training with staff (W.To) Yes (staff) $-0-
07-12-17 Engineering, Operations & Water Yes $247.50
Resources Committec
07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Ceremony Yes (same day) $-0-
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-19-17 IEUA Employee Appreciation Picnic & | Yes $-0-
STAR Awards
07-31-17 Retirement Celebration for Eunice Ulloa | Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $990.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $47.50 —
difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 501/17)
and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

-
DIRECTORS ™ >~
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

A

A

P Do) Lo
) P 8}
ST (}smxu}t\j} [ ,;\k:\\.ﬁ\m

-

Steven J. Eli€/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-04-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Cancelled $-0-
07-18-17 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50
07-31-17 SAWPA Special Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $47.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 -

difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (e 5/01/17)

and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings

2

Total No. of SAWPA Mectings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

O S]] -
DIRECTOR ff"f S LI
SIGNATURE -3 vue M \K \gx

Approved by: / / /

Steven J.(Elie é t(
President, Boar Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE).

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-27-17 CBWM Board Meeting (Alt.) Yes (same day) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT sl
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50
- difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended !
0

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

N dad Ao~

DIRECTOR<"“ﬁgl“w e
SIGNATURE A Dvea & o N eun

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

+ Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the alternate
Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to Ordinance
No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f,
shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate representative

to said body if they both attend said meeting.




Attachment 6

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



iber

PP 16 Checks

PP 16 EFTs

PP 17 Checks

PP 17 EFTs

August

$0.00

$716,694.96

$0.00

$718,750.30

$1,435,445.26




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 4, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 18, 2017

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,311,550.42
DEDUCTIONS ($594,855.46)
NET PAYROLL $11=6__’22126
CHECKS USED

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 367
TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED $367




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 18, 2617

FPRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTORBER 18, 2017

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,311,038.89
DEDUCTIONS ($592,288.59)
NET PAYROLL Sz_izli 0
CHECKS USED

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 364
TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED $364




Finance and Administraion Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A



k & Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 18, 2017
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: P.J \ dstaff, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources . 10/11/17

Finance & Administration 10/11/17
Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: RP-1 Headworks Upgrades Project Construction Contract Award

Executive Summary:

In 2009 and 2015, IEUA retained consultants to assess the condition of the Regional Water
Recycling Plant No.1’s (RP-1) headworks grit removal process and encompassing concrete
conveyance structures. The condition assessment reports identified numerous deficiencies and
substantial corrosion of the concrete structures. The deficiencies have led to poor process
performance, additional maintenance, reduction of process reliability, and safety concerns of the
structural integrity of the covers. Due to the severity of the headworks condition, a project was
created to rehabilitate the headworks area to improve the reliability, performance, and safety of
the grit removal system and the concrete structures.

On September 7, 2017, IEUA received four pre-qualified contractor bids. Myers & Sons
Construction LP was the lowest responsive bidder, with a bid price of $5,690,000. The
construction contract was unanimously recommended for IEUA Board approval by the Regional
Technical and Policy Committees.

The staff requests the existing contract with RMC be amended by $510,558 to include
engineering services during construction, increasing the contract from $832,939 to $1,343,497.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary, and Secondary Upgrades,
Project No. EN14019, to Myers & Sons Construction LP in the amount of $5,690,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to RMC Water and Environment for engineering services
during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $510,558; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract amendment.

Budget Impact Budgeted YN):Y Amendment (Y/N). N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
EN14019/RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 10000 = 10900 = 127151 = 595000  Project No.: EN14019



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 18, 2017, the Board of Directors approved a contract amendment for additional
engineering services for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary, and Secondary Upgrades to RMC for the
not-to-exceed amount of $68,204. ~

On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved a contract for the RP-1 Headworks,
Primary, and Secondary Upgrades to RMC for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151.

Environmental Determination:
Categorical Exemption

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301(b) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades Project is consistent with IEUA’s
Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management objective that
TIEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Attachment 3 - Construction Contract

Attachment 4 - Consultant Engineering Amendment

Board-Rec No.: 17264



| ‘ Page 1 of 2
‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
o .

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: RP-1 Headworks Upgrades Project Construction Contract Award

In 2009 and 2015, IEUA retained consultants to assess the condition of the Regional Water
Recycling Plant No.1’s (RP-1) headworks grit removal process and encompassing concrete
conveyance structures. Based on the condition assessment reports, numerous deficiencies were
identified, which included inoperable and leaking gates, air distribution pipeline corrosion and
failure, and substantial corrosion of the concrete structures. These deficiencies have led to poor
process performance, additional maintenance, reduction of process reliability, and safety concerns
of the structural integrity of the covers. Due to the severity of the headworks condition, a project
was created to rehabilitate the headworks area to improve the reliability, performance, and safety
of the grit removal system and the concrete structures.

On January 20, 2016, IEUA retained RMC Water and Environment for engineering and design
services for the Headworks, Primary, and Secondary Upgrades Project. A project to completely
rehabilitate the headworks system is planned for 2030.

On January 24, 2017, IEUA pre-qualified six general contractors to bid on the project. On July
25, 2017, a request for bids was advertised to the six pre-qualified contractors through PlanetBids.
On September 7, 2017, the following four bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price

Myers & Sons Construction LP $ 5,690,000

PCL Construction, Inc. $ 6,136,731

SCW Contracting Corporation $ 6,578,289

J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. $ 8,719,950
Engineer’s Estimate | - $ 6,175,000

Myers & Sons Construction LP was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid price
of $5,690,000. Myers & Sons was pre-qualified by IEUA by presenting the required experience
on performing similar projects with other utilities and cities and showing good workmanship and
responsiveness.

In addition to the construction contract award, staff requests that the existing contract with RMC
be amended by $510,558 to include engineering services during construction, increasing the
contract from $832,939 to $1,343,497.



Page 2 of 2

The following table is the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design Services $1,062,755
Design Contract (actual cost) $832,939
IEUA Design Services (actual cost) $229,816

Construction Services $795,058
Engineering Services During Construction (this action) $510,558
IEUA Construction Services (5%) $284,500

Construction $6,259,000
Construction Contract (this action) $5,690,000
Contingency (~10%) $569,000

Total Project Cost: $8,116,813

Total Project Budget: $10,350,000

Remaining Budget: $2,233,187

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date

e Construction Contract Award October 2017

e Construction Completion January 2019

Fiscal Impact:

If approved, the combined amount of the construction contract award and the engineering services
contract amendment for the Headworks, Primary, and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019,
for the not-to-exceed amount of $6,200,558, will be within the combined total project budget of
$10,350,000 in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund. Staff anticipates amount of
$3,205,822 will be spent on the project this FY2017/18, with the remaining contract value to be
spent in FY 2018/19.



RP-1 Headworks Upgrades
Project Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN14019

“" | J‘ .

\ Shaun J. Stone, P.E.
( | Infand Empire Utilities Agency October 2017
J s

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



System C
Intermediate Pump Station

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2




Project Background

« Headworks Screen and Grit Removal System
— Condition assessments in 2009 and 2015
— Structural concrete degradation
— Safety concerns
— Process performance and reliability
— Leaking and inoperable gates

« Plant 3 Primaries and Scum System
— Scum pump undersized and without redundancy
— Obsolete control and electrical panels

« Secondary System C Intermediate Pump Station
— Flow meter lacks bypass piping

{ R | e /

¥ = - T .. A < _' ‘. 3 "j\, b a
\ sl -GV 2
( W iniand Empire Utilities Agenicy 3 Existing Scum System

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Project Scope

* Headworks
— Structural concrete rehabilitation
— Grit removal system rehabilitation
— Isolation gate replacement

» Plant 3 Primaries and Scum System
— Scum pump station upgrades
— Control and electrical panels upgrades
— Concrete rehabilitation

« Secondary System C Intermediate Pump Station
— System C flow meter piping upgrades

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency 4 Corroded Concrete Deck

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Contractor Selection

Four bids were received on September 7, 2017:

Proposals Received

Bidder’s Name A Total
Myers & Sons Construction LP $ 5,690,000
PCL. Construction, Inc. $ 6,136,731
SCW Contracting Corporation $ 6,578,289
J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. $ 8,719,950
Engineer’s Estimate $ 6,175,000

L\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Project Budget and Schedule

Design Services $1,062,755 Construction Contract Award October 2017
Design Contract (actual cost) $832,939 Construction Completion January 2019
IEUA Design Services (actual cost) $229.816

Construction Services $795,058
Engineering Services During Construction $510,558
IEUA Construction Services (5%) - $284,500

Construction , $6,259,000
Construction Contract (this action) $5,690,000
Contingency (10%) $569,000

Total Project Cost: $8,116,813

Total Project Budget: $10,350,000

Remaining Budget: $2,233,187

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6




Recommendation

« Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary
Upgrades Project No. EN14019, to Myers & Sons Construction LP in the amount of
$5,690,000;

- Approve a contract amendment to RMC Water and Environment for engineering
services during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $510,558; and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract amendment.

The RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades Project is consistent with [EUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained,
upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this __ day of October, 2017, by and
between Myers and Sons Construction, LP, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor," and
The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in San
Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency". :

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and
exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

T Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work required
under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitied SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND
SECONDARY UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. EN14019, in accordance with the
specifications and drawings, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials,
equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials, equipment, and
services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and
to do everything required by this Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

2. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing and
removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing everything
required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for all loss and
damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements,
or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the prosecution of the work
until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of every description connected with
the work; also for all expenses resulting from the suspension or discontinuance of work,
except as in the said specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency;
and for completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation
therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

3. That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment, in
accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn on the
appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and set forth in this

below.
0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 1 of 11



0134-018

Total Bid Price $ Five Million, Six Hundred Ninety Thousand Dollars

and Zero Cents.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the
quantities constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the same at
the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said specifications;
and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors,
and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein
contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening of
bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set forth.

The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the date
to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work to the
satisfaction of the Agency within four hundred and ten (410) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the expiration
of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that it is and
will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency will sustain in
the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the Contractor
shall pay to the Agency the amount of three thousand ($3,000) dollars for each day of
delay, which shall be the period between the expiration of the contract time and the
date of final acceptance by the Agency, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.

All work shall be completed before final payment is made. It is further agreed that
the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable
estimate of the damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor
agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the
amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to the Contractor by
progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient,
recover the total amount per ltem No. 7 of this Contract.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 2 of 11



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails to
complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct from any
sums due or to become due to the Contractor, penalties and fines for violations of
applicable local, state, and federal law.

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on the
work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage established for such
work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage standards applicable to this work,
contained in or referenced in the contract documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor shall
forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for each day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any subcontractor, less
than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the Caiifornia Department of
Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the performance
of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's work, and not more than
forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the Contractor shall not require more
than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more than forty hours of labor in a week from
any person employed by the Contractor or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall
conform to Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California
Labor Code; and that the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of
Twenty-Five ($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required or
permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the California
Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two bonds
approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract
price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of one
hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor
and materials furnished.

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant-Documents
Page 3 of 11



15.  The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency and its
employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and harmiess from
any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising
from injuries or death of persons (including employees of the Agency and the
Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or indirectly out of the obligation
herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by the Contractor, its employees
agents, representatives or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract to
the extent permitted by law.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and
defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of said parties to be
affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California.

By By
General Manager Title

*Municipal Water District

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019
Contract and Relevant Documents

Page 4 of 11



Bond Number

PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, a Municipal Water District, hereinafter designated as the "Agency," has, on
October 18, 2017, awarded to Myers and Sons Construction, LP, hereinafter designated
as the "Principal,”" the Contract for the construction of:

RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond
for the faithful performance of said Contract:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as
Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of
dollars($ ) lawful money of

the United States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally,
firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand to
and abide by, and will and truly keep and faithfully perform the covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alterations made as therein provided, on its or
their part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and
in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save
harmless, Agency and engineer, their officers, agents, and employees as therein
stipulated, then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain
in full force and virtue and Principal and Surety, in the event suit is brought on this bond,
will pay to Agency such reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the said Contract, the above
obligation in the said amount shall hold good for a period of one (1) year after the
completion and acceptance of said Contract, during which time if the above bounden
Principal, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns shall fail to make
full, complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements or totally protect said Agency
from loss or damage made evident during said period of one year from the date of
acceptance of the work under said Contract, and resulting from or caused by defective
materials or faulty workmanship in the execution of the work done, the above obligation
in the said amount shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this
paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, the obligation of the Surety hereunder shall
continue so long as any obligation of the Principal remains.

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 5 of 11



Bond Number

SECOND PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed
there under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its
obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work or to the
specifications. Said Surety hereby waives the provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845 of
the Civil Code of the State of California.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the amount specified
therefore, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including
reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation,
all to be taxed as costs and included in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument
under their seals this day of , 20__, the name and
corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly
signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

Principal (print name)

Signature for Principal (Corporate Seal)
0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 6 of 11



Bond Number

THIRD PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
SURETY BELOW

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 7 of 11



Bond Number

PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, hereinafter designated as the "Agency", has, on October 18, 2017, awarded to
Myers and Sons Construction, LP, hereinafter designated as the "Principal,” a Contract for
the construction of:

RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a
payment bond providing that if said Principal, or any of their subcontractors, shall fail to
pay for any materials, provisions, or other supplies used in, upon, for, or about the
performance of the work under said Contract, or for any work or labor done thereon of
any kind, the Surety of this bond will pay the same to the extent hereinafter set forth:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and , as Surety, are
held and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of
dollars ($ ) lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which

sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and
successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall fail to pay any person
specified in California Civil Code Section 3181, or for any materials, provisions, or other
supplies used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work under said Contract, or
for any work or labor thereon of any kind or for amount due under the Unemployment
Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under said Contract, or for any
amounts due, or to be withheld pursuant to Sections 18806 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code of the State of California, or with respect to any work or labor for which a bond is
required by the provisions of Sections 3247 through 3252 of the California Civil Code,
and provided that the persons, companies, or corporations so furnishing said materials,
provisions, or other supplies, appliances, or power use, in, upon, for, or about the
performance of the work under said Contract, or any person who performs work or labor
upon same, or any person who supplies both work and materials, thereto, shall have
complied with the provisions of said Civil Code, then said surety will pay the same in or
to an amount not exceeding the amount herein before set forth, and also will pay in case
suit is brought upon this bond, such reasonable attorney's fees to Agency as shall be
fixed by the court.

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 8 of 11



Bond Number

SECOND PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

This bond shall inure to the benefit of Agency and any and all persons, companies, and
corporations and their respective assigns entitled to file claims under applicable State
law, including but not limited to, California Civil Code Section 3181, so as to give a right
of action to them or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of said Contract or to the work to be performed
there under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its
obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work or to the
specifications. Said Surety hereby waives the provisions of Sections 2819 and 2845 of
the Civil Code of the State of California.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the amount specified
therefore, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including
reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Agency in successfully enforcing such obligation,
all to be taxed as costs and included in any judgment rendered.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument
under their seals this day of , 2017, the
name and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these

presents duly signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its
governing body.

Principal (print name)

Signature for Principal (Corporate Seal)
0134-018 inland Empire Utilittes Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 9 of 11



Bond Number

THIRD PAGE OF PAYMENT BOND

Surety (print name)

Signature for Surety (Surety Seal)

Surety address

ATTACH POWER-OF-ATTORNEY AND NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY
BELOW

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 10 of 11



WAIVER/RELEASE OF LIABILITY

I, the undersigned, on behalf of (hereinafter
called Firm) fully understand that the storage or leaving of at the
Agency's facility, located at

California, during the period of to

exposes Firm to the risk of, but not limited to, theft, fire damage, vandalism, water
damage, wind damage, and possible personal injury to Firm's employees. For the
privilege of storing/leaving at said location, Firm agrees to assume any and
all such risk.

In consideration of being able to store/leave said item(s) at said location, Firm hereby
releases, agrees not to sue, or bring any action against, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, its officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers for any and all
liability, claims, or actions for injury or death to Firm’s employees, or damage or theft of
said property arising out of, or in connection with, the storage or leaving of said item(s)
at Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s facility for whatever cause, excluding the purposeful
actions or active negligence of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, its officers,
employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers.

I have carefully read this Waiver/Release of Liability and covenant not to sue, and fully
understand its contents, and the possible exposures that Firm is agreeing to assume. |
am aware that this Waiver/Release of Liability is a full release of any and all liability. | am
signing such as the authorized agent of Firm, and of my own free will.

Name of Firm

By:
Representative's signature Date
Print Name Title
Approved:
Date

Department Manager of Engineering signature

Distribution: Department Manager of Engineering, Construction Manager; Construction
Project Manager; Supervisor; Risk Manager; Contractor, Subcontractor,
Supplier, or Repair Person

0134-018 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
July 2017 RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019

Contract and Relevant Documents
Page 11 of 11



vw‘
i‘ " inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002028-004
FOR
RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY, AND SECONDARY UPGRADES,
PROJECT NOG. EN14019

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOUR is made and entered into this day of , 2017,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred
to interchangeably as “IEUA” and “Agency”) and RMC Water and Environment, Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Woodard & Curran, with offices located in Irvine, California (hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant”), to provide professional engineering services in support of Project EN14019 and shall
revise the Contract as amended:

SECTION FOUR, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, IS REVISED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
Additional services and responsibilities shall include, and be in accordance with tasks identified in
Consultant’s proposal dated September 11, 2017, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by this reference as Attachment 2.

SECTION SIX, COMPENSATION, IS REVISED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING ITEM:
In compensation for the additional work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency shall
pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $1,343,497.00 for all services provided in
accordance with Consultant's Fee Estimate, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced
herein as Attachment 2. Additional compensation in the amount of $510,558.00 is hereby
authorized in accordance with Project Manager's SAP Purchase Requisition 10041986.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Witnesseth, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
Amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the

Contract documents.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, INC.,
(a Municipal Water District) A WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WOODARD
& CURRAN:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Scott Goldman (Date)
General Manager Principal-in-Charge
Contract Amendment 4600002028-004 (RW) Page 1 of 1

09/25/2017



Attachment 2



y. :
C \ . %"‘3‘
WOODERD
=4 GOURRAN

Natlong! Experience. Local Focus.

September 11, 2017

John Scherck, CCM

Senior Project Manager

Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

RE: REP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades, IEUA Preject No. EN14019
Amendment Request No. 4

Dear Mr. Scherck

At the request of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Woodard & Curran (formerly RMC
Water and Environment), hereby submits the enclosed proposal, dated September 11, 2017 for
Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC) for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary
Upgrades Design project.

[The enclosed proposal includes the revised scope of work and fee esfimafe fo complete these services]
ed on your discussion with David Haug on September 5, 2017. If you have any questions, or

would like to discuss this proposal, please contact David Haug at (213) 223-9460.

Sincerely, Approved by:
Woodard & Curran Ieiand Empire Uiilities Agency
FJ2-17
Scott Goldman e Date
Principal-in-Charge

888 South Figueros Street, Suite 1700
Los Angeles, CA 80017 ¢ 293.223.8480 « nincwater.com




AMENDMENT 4

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RP-1 HBEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPGRADES
(PROJECT NO. EN14019)

Scope of Services for Engineering Services During Construction

This Scope of Services defines the engineering services to be provided to the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA) to support construction of the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades (Project
No. EN14019) project. The construction duration for this project is anticipated to be 16 months.
Engineering services during construction will be performed by Woodard & Curran (formerly RMC, Water
and Environment) and its design subconsultants: TJCAA (Instrumentation, Controls, Electrical and
Structural) and Harper Associates Engineering (Concrete Coating), The Woodard & Curran team will
provide the following services during construction:

Preparation of Conformed Drawings

Meetings and Site Visits

Submittal Reviews

Respond to Requests for Information (RFIs)
Review of Construction Change Order Requests
Startup and Testing Assistance

Preparation of Record Drawings

Project Management

® ® @ o o ¢ » o

The scope of services are detailed in the following tasks and include assumptions used as the basis for the
Fee Estimate (see attached). The level of effort for engineering services during construction is highly
dependent upon variables beyond Woodard & Curran’s direct control and may require adjustment during
the course of construction and startup.

Task 1 — Preparation of Conformed Drawings and Specifications

e Woodard & Curran will prepare Conformed Drawings and Specifications to reflect addenda issued
during the bid period. Conformed drawings and specifications will be submitted electronically in
CAD, PDF and MS Word Format. IEUA confirmed the Agency will be responsible for hard copy
reproduction.

Task 2 — Meetings and Site Visits
¢ Woodard & Curran and appropriate TICAA staff will attend the following workshops:

Preconstruction Meeting

Overall System Workshop

Electrical, 1&C and Mechanical Workshop

SCADA System Programming Workshop

70% Complete Workshop

Testing, Training, Start-Up and Commissioning Workshop

0O 0O0O0O0OCOC

Page 1 of 3 September 11, 2017



For budgeting purposes, it is assumed two attendees from the engineering team will
participate in each workshop, except for the Preconstruction Meeting and the 70%
Complete Workshop, which will only have one Woodard & Curran attendee. This task
assumes 8 labor hours per attendee per workshop, which includes travel time and
preparation. In addition, the Woodard & Curran team will attend a limited number of
construction meetings in person and/or site visits not included in the progress meetings above. For
budgeting purposes, the team will physically attend 4 additional meetings/visits, assuming 8 labor
hours per meeting/visit, including travel time and preparation.

Woodard & Curran’s project manager will attend weekly progress meetings in person twice a
month, and by teleconference twice a month. For budgeting purposes, a total of 64 progress
meetings are assumed. In person attendance at 32 progress meetings, 4 labor hours per meeting are
assumed, which includes travel time. Attendance by teleconference assumes 1.5 labor hours per
attendee.

In addition to the meetings listed above, Woodard & Curran’s team will inspect the Primary
Clarifier Inlet Channel after it is dewatered and cleaned by the Contractor during construction. The
inspection is assumed to require one 8-hour day. For budgeting purposes, this task assumes a total
of 124 hours for the inspection and associated report, including travel time and accommodations.

Task 3 — Submittal Reviews

[EUA’s document control software program, Capital Improvement Project Office (CIPO), will be
utilized for all project related correspondence.

The Woodard & Curran team will review and respond to submittals provided by the Contractor via
IEUA’s Construction Manager. Based on the attached List of Anticipated Submittals, the total
number of submittal reviews is estimated to be 263 (164 initial submittal reviews and 99 resubmittal
reviews). The level of effort is assumed to be 5 hours each per initial submittal and 3 hours each
for each resubmittal on average, divided among the various disciplines and staff.

Task 4 — Respond to Reqguests for Information (RFIs)

L

The Woodard & Curran team will review and respond to Requests for Information (RFls) from the
Contractor via IEUA’s Construction Manager. This task assumes review of up to 50 RFIs. The
level of effort is assumed to be 4 hours per RFI on average, divided among the various disciplines
and staff.

Task 5 — Review of Construction Change Order Requests

L 3

The Woodard & Curran team will review and respond to construction change order requests
submitted by the Contractor via the IEUA Construction Manager. This task assumes up to 20
change order reviews. The level of effort is assumed to be 8 hours per review on average, divided
among the various disciplines and staff. This task assumes two drawing revisions will be required
in addition to the review mentioned above. The drawing level of effort is assumed to be 8 hours for
each revision.

Task 6 — Startup and Testing Assistance

©

Woodard & Curran staff will be present to witness performance testing of equipment and will
provide startup assistance during commissioning of the project. Startup assistance will include
guidance and review of the Contractor’s step-by-step Startup Plan and coordination with the

Page 2 of 3 September 11, 2017



Contractor to provide any design and/or operational information for the Testing, Training, Start-
Up and Commissioning Workshop. This is in addition to meetings and site visits included under
Task 1. TICAA staff will provide telephone support for issues that arise during startup and testing
activities, For budgeting purposes, it is assumed Woodard & Curran will provide a subtotal of 48
hours and TICAA will provide a subtotal of 16 hours, for a total of 64 hours, for startup and testing
assistance, including travel time.

Woodard & Curran will schedule to attend up to two (2) 1-day training sessions for IEUA staff on
major pieces of equipment installed by the Contractor. Woodard & Curran will coordinate with
the Contractor to provide design and/or operational information as a context for the training. For
budgeting purposes, this task assumes 48 labor hours, including travel time.

Task 7 — Preparation of Record Drawings

Woodard & Curran and its subconsultants will incorporate redline markups provided by the
Contractor into the CAD files. For budgeting purposes, a total of 130 labor hours for as-built
incorporation is assumed. Woodard & Curran will not be responsible for interpretation of
construction changes made in the field and will rely solely on a single set of redline drawings
provided by the Contractor or the IEUA Construction Manager. Record drawings will be submitted
electronjcally in CAD and PDF format,

Task 8 — Project Management

L3

@

Project management will include regular client communications; monthly progress reports to be
submitted with the project invoice; and schedule, scope and budget tracking for this phase of the
project. Project management effort is based on a 16-month duration for construction.

This task assumes 8 hours to support development and finalization of an Asset List for IEUA. For
the 70% Complete Workshop, Woodard & Curran will develop an Asset List that reflects actual
equipment installed at that time and proposed remaining equipment to be installed. This list will
be turned over to the Contractor to update with information such as cost, warranty period, etc. and
submit at 95% Construction Completion. Woodard & Curran will then review and prepare a Final
Asset List for IEUA.

Scope of Work Assumptions

The scope of work is based on the following assumptions and the assumptions included in the tasks above.
In the event of any ultimate facts or events differ from such assumptions, Woodard & Curran’s scope of
work, schedule, and compensation shall be adjusted accordingly.

¢ IEUA will provide special inspections services. The Woodard & Curran team can provide these

*

services upon request and at a negotiated scope and fee.
All final decisions and direction to the Contractor will be made by the IEUA Construction Manager.

Page 3 of 3 September 11, 2017



A

y . ‘
WOOQDARD
&CURRAN

water and eavironment

National Experience, L.ocal Focus.

Fee Estimate

inland Empire Utilities Agency
RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades Design (Project No. EN14019)
Engineering Services During Construction

abo

ool o David Haug . ’ 8 b
oto i i o o ' 2 oD ; ; Y
Technical = bo O 0 et o Os QD e
PIC Lead PM PE PE Admin CAD
$266 | 5266 $249 $178 $152 $105 5165
Prepara Q onfo ed a g

Preparation of Conformed Drawings o o 1 2 6 6 24 39 $6.704 36 $5,605 75 $5.605 $6,165 $0 $0 $12,869
Subtotal Task 1 0 1 2 6 6 0 24 39 $6,704 36 $0 $5,605 0 i $0 $0 75 | $5,605 $6.165 $0 | $0 $12,869

2.1 Meetings, Workshops and Site Visits R .1 _ 1 , . $13544 | 60 | 93190 $13.652 8 - _ 31440 124 §18.283 | $20.111 ] $440 | $484 | $34.539
2.2 Weekly Construction Meetings e - e 176 o : | | | 176 | $43824 | 96 $22,305 | 272 $22,305 $24,536 $1490 | $1.639 $69,899
2.3 Inlet Channel Inspection R - e ! 8 e e | 8 $1,992 116 $300 $24.166 124 $24,466 $26,913 $0 $0 | $28905
Subtotal Task 2 [ 0 240 0 0 0 0 240 $59,760 | 156 $3,490 $60,124 8 $0 $1,440 520 $65,054 $71.560 $1,930 $2,123 | $133,443
Submittal Reviews == = w4 | 86 284 284 SR 668 $118.858 442 $77.931 8 $1.440 1,118 $79,371 $87,308 $0 $0 $206,166
Subtotal Task 3 0 | 14 86 284 284 0 0 668 | $118,858 442 $0 $77,931 8 $0 $1.440 1118 $70,371 $87,308 ! $0 | $0 $206,166

_ _RespondtoRFls N __ | ) | 18 48 ] 48 1 . 112 $19,824 80 $14.688 8 $1.440 200 $16,128 $17.741 $0 $0 $37,565
Subtotal Task 4 0 0 16 48 48 i 0 0 | 112 | $19,824 80 $0 $14,688 8 { $0 | $1440 200 $16,128 $17.741 | $0 | $0 $37.565

Review of Co o ange Order Req

Review of Construction Change Order Requests A ___ b _ B Wk M - A8 96 $16.916 80 $15.808 176 $15,808 $17.,389 $0 S0 $34,305
Subtotal Task 5 0 4 8 34 34 a 16 96 | $16.916 80 $0 $15,808 0 i $0 $0 176 | $15.808 $17,389 | $0 $0 | $34.305

6.1 Startup Assistance o ) | 40 8 R 48 $11,384 186 ) $2,786 B 64 $2,786 $3,065 $280 $308 | $14,757

€2TrainingAssistance [ , . % 1’ | 16 _ I _ 48 $9.264 $0 48 $0 $0_ | 4 $103 | $9,367

ul ask 6 0 | Q | 40 8 0 i | 0 | 0 [ 98 | $20,648 16 | $0 $2,786 0 $0 $0 112 | $2,786 $3,065 |  §374 $411 | $24,124

a P (o] R ord Dra g

_ Preparation of Record Drawings 4 8 8 i 60 80 $13,536 50 $7.514 130 $7.514 $8,265 $0 $0 $21,801
Subtotal Task 7 0 0 1 4 8 8 0 60 80 $13,536 50 ! $0 $7.514 0 $0 $0 130 $7.514 $8,265 | $0 | $0 | $21.801

| Project Management o % | 4 | 64 8 ‘ 1. | ; 108 $24,360 48 $1,960 $11.076 8 $1,440 164 $14.476 $15,924 $0 $0 $40,284
Subtotal Task 8 18 | 4 64 8 0 | 16 [ 0 108 $24,360 48 $1.960 $11.076 8 $0 | $1,440 164 $14,476 $15.924 $0 | $0 $40,284

U 2 23 476 95 53 } 2 5 o o0 49 > 4 3 8 > U4 o g 2 U 1

Jos & U0 Aol 200,606 24 45U

1. The individual hourly rates include salary, overhead and profit.

2. Subconsultants will be billed at actual cost plus 10%,

3. Other direct costs (ODCs) such as reproduction, delivery, mileage {rates wili be those allowed by current IRS guidelines), and trave! expenses, will be billed at actual cost plus 10%.
4. RMC reserves the right to adjust its hourly rate structure and ODC markup at the beginning of the calendar year for all ongoing contracts.

&



JEUA RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND SECOMDARY UPGRADES (PROJECT NO. EN14019)
LIST OF ANTICIPATED SUBMITTALS

Responsibility

Section Part Description RMC TICAA HAE Responsibility
GC/D 1B  Contractor's Representative 1 RMC
GC/G 1A Preliminary Schedule of Values 1 RMC
GC/G 1A Schedule of Values 1 RMC
GC/s | Asset Management Equipment Upload Data 1 AMC
GC/M 1.2.B  Scheduling Representative - Resume, Qualifications and References 1 RMC
GC/M 2.1 Preliminary Project Control Schedule 1 RMC
GC/M 21 Baseline Project Control Schedule 1 AMC

5C 70 Certification Letter - Compliance with AQMD/CARB 1 RMC
SC 10.0  Project Office - Owner's Representative 1 RMC
SC 16.0  Portable Generator/Compressor Sizing Calculations 1 TICAA
SC 19.0  Start-Up Plan 1 1 RMC, TICAA

02050 13  Demolition Plan (Headworks) 1 RMC
02050 13  Demolition Plan (Plant 3 Scum Well} 1 RMC
02050 13  Demodlition Plan (Meter Structure 2) 1 RMC
02145 1.2 Flow Bypass Plan {Headworks) 1 RMC
02145 1.2 Flow Bypass Plan (Plant 3 Scum Well) 1 RMC
02145 12  Flow Bypass Plan (Meter Structure 2) 1 RMC
02200 1.2 Shoring and Bracing Drawings/Plan 1 RMC
02200 1.2 Fill and Backfill Materials - Material Data and Test Resuits 1 RMC
02200 1.2 Crushed Rock - Material Data and Test Results 1 RMC
02460 13  Asphalt Cement - Material Data and Test Results 1 RMC
02500 2,1.0  Pipe identificatton - Detection Wire, Locator Tape, Etc. 1 RMC
02500 3.2.G  ForUnspecified Joints - Thrust Restraint Calculations 1 RMC
02571 1.2 Steel Pipe and Fittings - Shop Drawings, Pipe Layout, Certifications, Etc. 1 RMC
02571 1.2 Steel Pipe Coatings and Liners 1 RMC
02571 13  Welding Procedures and Welder Qualification 1 RMC
02640 3.3.E  Joint Testing Procedure 1 RMC
02640 3.5F Pressure Test Plan 1 RMC
03100 14  Form Release Agent 1 TICAA
03100 14  Location and Sequence of Concrete Placement (Indicate lacatians of form joints, form-tie layout, panal sizes, and pattems) 1 TICAA
03150 14  Bond Breaker 1 TICAA
03200 14  Reinforcing Steel - Lay Sheets 1 TICAA
03200 14  Reinforcing Steel Test Reports - Mill Sheets 1 TICAA
03300 14  Concrete Mix Designs (Various) 1 TICAA
03300 14 Liquid Curing Compound 1 TICAA
03305 3.1L.A Concrete Mix Design (Ductbank Encasement} 1 TiCAA
03366 14  Concrete Sealer 1 TICAA
03600 14  Nonshrink Cementitious Grout 1 TICAA
03600 14 Nonshrink Epoxy Grout 1 TICAA
03600 14  Cement Grout 1 TICAA
03740 22 Epoxy Bonding Agent 1 TICAA
03740 2.2 Epoxy Paste 1 TICAA
03740 2.2 Crack Repair Epoxy Adhesive 1 TICAA
03930 13  Coating System - Shop Drawings, Material Cut Sheets, Surface Prep and Application Procedure, Compatibility Certifications 1 HAE
05500 14  Misc Hardware 1 TICAA
05500 i4 Checkered Plate 1 TICAA
05500 14  Floor Hatches / Floor Doors 1 TICAA
05500 14  Steel Protection Posts (Bollards) 1 TICAA
05500 14  Epoxy Anchors 1 TICAA

05510 14  Metal Stair and Platform System 1 TICAA
05520 13  Aluminum Handrail and Guardrai i TICAA



JEUA RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPGRADES (PROJECT NO. EN14019)
LIST OF ANTICIPATED SUBMITTALS

Responsibility

Section Part Description RMC TICAA HAE Responsibility
09200 1.2 Paint System {Includes Samples) 1 RMC
11146 13 Submersible Chopper Pumps - Shop Drawings {Incl. Davit Crane and Recelvers) 1 RMC
11146 1.3 Submersible Chopper Pumps - Selsmic Calculations 1 TICAA
11146 13 Submersible Chopper Pumps - O%M manuals 1 RMC
11146 1.3 Submersible Chopper Pumps - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11146 1.3 Submersible Chopper Pumps - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
11146 15 Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
11190 1.3 Air Lift Pump - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
11190 1.3 Air Lift Pump - 0&M Manuals 1 RMC
11190 1.3 AirLift Pump - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11190 13 AirLift Pump - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
11190 1.3 Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
11205 1.3  Submersible Mixers - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
11205 1.3 Submersible Mixers - Seismic Calculations 1 TICAA
11205 1.3 Submersible Mixers - 0&M Manuals 1 RMC
11205 13  Submersible Mixers - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11205 1.3 Submersible Mixers - Factory Test Report 1 AMC
11205 16 Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
11320 12 Mechanical Vortex Grit System - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
11320 1.2 Mechanical Vortex Grit System - Slesmic Calculations 1 TICAA
11320 1.2 Mechanical Vortex Grit System - O&M Manuals 1 RMC
11320 1.2 Mechanical Vortex Grit System - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11320 12 Mechanical Vortex Grit Syster - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
11320 1.2 Mechanical Vortex Grit System - Performance Testing Data 1 RMC
11320 14  Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
11325 12  Grit Washer - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
11325 1.2 Grit Washer - Seismic Calculations 1 RMC
11325 1.2 Grit Washer - O & M Manuals 1 RMC
11325 1.2 Grit Washer - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11325 1.2 Grit Washer - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
11325 12 Grit Washer - Performance Testing Data 1 RMC
11325 14  Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
11501 13 Positive Displacement Blowers - Shop Drawings {Inc). Fittings) 1 RMC
11501 13  Positive Displacement Blowers - Seismic Calculations 1 TICAA
11501 13  Positive Displacement Blowers - 0%M Manuals 1 RMC
11501 13 Positive Displacement Blowers - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
11501 13 Positive Displacement Blowers - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
11501 15  Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
13300 13  PCSI-Project Plan, Deviatlon List, Schedule 1 RMC
13300 1.3 PCSI-Coordination Workshop Agendas 1 TICAA
13300 13  PCSI- Fleld Instrumentation 1 TICAA
13300 13  PCSI- PAC, HMI and Network Component Hardware 1 TICAA
13300 13 PCSI - PAC and HMI Software 1 TICAA
13300 13 PCSI - Control Panel Submittal 1 TICAA
13300 13 PCSI - Intercannection Diagram 1 TICAA
13300 13 PCS!- Testing Plan 1 TICAA
13300 13  PCSI-Training Plan 1 TICAA
13300 13 PCS! - Spares, Expendables and Test Equ!pmént 1 TICAA
14600 13 Holsts, Cranes and Winches - General - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
14600 1.3 Hoists, Cranes and Winches - General - O&M Manuals 1 RMC
14600 14  Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
15000 13  Mechanical-Type Couplings 1 RMC

20fa



IEUA RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPGRADES (PROJECT NO. EN14019)

LIST OF ANTICIPATED SUBMITTALS
Responsibility
Section Part Descrlgtlon RMC TICAA HAE Hupogibillw
15000 13 Thrust Restraint Harnesses 1 RMC
15000 13 Flange Coupling Adapters 1 RMC
15000 13  Miscellaneous Fittings 1 RMC
15006 13  Pipe Supports - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
15025 13 Steel Pipe and Fittings - Shop Drawings, Pipe Layout, Certifications, Etc. 1 RMC
15025 13  SteetPipe Coatings and Liners 1 RMC
15030 13  Stainless Steel Pipe and Fittings - Shop Drawings and Certifications 1 RMC
15060 13 PVCPipe and Fittings - Shop Drawings and Certifications 1 RMC
15080 13 Mechanical insulation - Shop Drawings, Product Data, Etc. 1 RMC
15200 13 Valves-General - Shop Drawings (Misc Valves) 3 RMC
15201 13 Valve Actuators - Electrical and Control Submittals 1 RMC
15202 13 Butterfly Valves - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
15202 1.3 Butterfly Valves - O&M Manuals. 1 RMC
15202 13 Butterfly Valves - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
15202 13 Butterfly Valves - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
15203 1.3  Check Valves - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
15203 13 Check Valves - O&M Manuals 1 RMC
15203 13 Check Valves - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
15203 13 Check Valves - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
15207 13  Plug Valves - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
15207 13 Plug Valves - D&M Manuals 1 RMC
15207 13 Plug Valves - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
15207 13  Plug Valves - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
15250 13 Hydraulic Gates - Shop Drawings 1 RMC
15250 13  Hydraulic Gates - 0&M Manuals 1 RMC
15250 13  Rydraulic Gates - Factory Test Procedures 1 RMC
15250 13 Hydraulic Gates - Factory Test Report 1 RMC
15250 15 Manufacturer Service Representative Resume and Proposed Training Materials 1 RMC
16000 13 Ust of Systems and Equipment for which Seismic Anchoring Provided 1 TICAA
16000 13  Seismic Anchorage and Mounting Calculations 1 TICAA
16060 1.3  Product Data for Following:
1. Ground rods
2. Ground rod boxes
3. Exothermic welding materials and methods t Tcan
4. Mechanical and compression type grounding clamps including installation requirements and materials
5. Grounding hubs and fittings
16080 1.3 Qualifications of Electrical Analysis Firm 1 TICAA
16080 3.3 Harmonic Analysis Study 2 TICAA
16080 3.4  Short Circuit and Protective Devices Study 2 TICAA
16080 35  ArcFlash Hazard Study ) 2 TICAA
16120 13 Product Data for Following:
1. Power, control, and instrumentatton wire
2, Termination and splicing materials 2 TICAA
3, Pulling lubrication compound
4. Gircuit identification system
16122 13  Product Data for Following:
1. Fiber optic cable
2. Fiber optic installation and puliing equipment methods 1 TICAA
3. Cable identification approach and scheme
4. Link loss budget calculations
16130 13 Product data for conduits, raceways, fittings, boxes, hardware, identification systems, and other materials specified in this 2 TICAA

Section.

3of4



IEUA RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPGRADES (PROJECT NO. EN14019)
LIST OF ANTICIPATED SUBMITTALS

Responsibility
Section Part Description RMC TICAA HAE Responsibility
Layout and details of raceway supports, bracing, and connections, for all support systems {Includes raceway support
16130 13  calculations stamped and signed by a licensed Professlanal Engineer (Civil or Structural) in California for mounting hardware 2 TICAA
and all raceway support systems)
16140 13 Product data for Wiring Devices i TICAA
16190 13 Product Data for Miscellaneous Electrical Equipment 1 TICAA
16441 13  Product Data for Following:
1. Catalog cuts and descriptive literature for each type of panelboard and breaker provided
2. Panelboard directory for each panelboard showing circuit aflocations, breaker rating, poles, spare, short circuit, and 2 TICAA
continuous bus ratings
3. Outline drawings showing panel layouts, dimensions and weights. Panel layout shall show circuit breakers allocation and
available space
16460 13  Product Data for Low Voltage Dry Type Distribution Transformers 1 TICAA
16480 1.3 Motor Control Center {MCC-2M):
1. Shop drawings showing plan and elevation views, equipment locations, construction details, equipment mounting detalls,
and conduit installation details
2. Complete bill of materials, product data sheets, and catalog numbers for all integral components
3, Motor Control Centers, VFDs, Harmonic Filters, Etc. 2 TICAA
4. Interconnection Diagrams
5. HVYAC Equipment
6. Seismic, wind and anchorage calculations
7. O&M Manuals
16600 1.3  Product Data for Following:
1. Handhole and splice boxes 2 TICAA
2. Underground raceway installation accessories including conduit spacers, cable racks, pull rope, pulling lubricants, sealants,
identification warning tape, and other underground system cornponents
MISC Plans  Aluminum Covers 1 TICAA
MISC Plans  FRP Covers - Gaskets, Hardware, Etc. 1 RMC
MISC Plans  Sump Pump 1 RMC
MISC Plans  Exhaust Fans 1 RMC
Initial Submittals 98 65 1
Resubmittals 59 39 1
Total Submittals 157 104 2
\
{
| 263

40ofa



Finance and Administraion Commuttee

ACTION
ITEM

2B



N

. " inland Emprre Udiiitios Agency
%.' Ml i nk
A AUNKIIPAL WATER DHRIRICS

Date: October 18, 2017
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Committee: Finance & Administration

rindstaff, General Manager
10/11/17

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution for a State Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program

Executive Summary:

The Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park, consists of 22 acres that are landscaped with a
wide variety of California friendly trees and grasses. Key components of the park are the
community education elements about the value of conservation and importance of wetlands in
our environment, which weave throughout the site. The project is made up of two phases to
integrate different project elements that will improve the quality of community visits. Phase I
will include the construction of three freestanding structures with interpretive signage. Phase 11
will incorporate a trailhead restroom/storage facility and the construction of a pervious concrete
parking lot. The additional facilities will provide the park with larger interpretive areas and
open-space areas to demonstrate the restoration and conservation benefits, allowing the park to
bring together nature education and natural science with the public role in preventing pollution
and protecting the river habitats.

This grant application will request $500,000 to support the total estimated Phase I project cost of
$810,800. The State Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) mandates that an official
resolution be adopted by the applicant’s Board of Directors to apply for and enter into a
financial assistance agreement under the Program.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to apply for and enter into a financial
assistance agreement with the DPR for the Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant
Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to prepare the necessary data, conduct
investigations, file such application, execute a funding agreement and any amendments thereto,
and sign invoices with DPR.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):Y Amendment wn): N dmount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
Project No. EN21002

Fiscal ]mpact (explain if not budgeted) .

The proposed grant funding portion from DPR is $500,000 for the construction cost of the
project. Matching funds are not required for this grant opportunity, however there are funds
budgeted in the TYCIP under Project No. EN21002. Upon award of funding, the annual project
appropriations will be revised to reflect the grant funding.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): " = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

This action supports IEUA’s mission to protect the environment and is consistent with the
IEUA’s mission of pursuing state and federal grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Resolution No. 2017-10-1

Board-Rec No.: 17270



Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant

State Department of Parks and Recreation
Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park

(\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OCtOber 201 7




Grant Funding Information

* Proposition 40 Clean Water, Clean Air, Safe
Neighborhood Parks, and Coastal Protection Act of 2004

 California Department of Parks and Recreation

« Qutdoor Environmental Educational Facilities Program
« Maximum $500,000 grant per project

* No local match funding requirement, but is encouraged
* Funding date — Approximately March 2018

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency 5
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Background

- ——eeER

Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park (22 acres)
Landscaped with California friendly trees, grasses

* Five ponds with engineered wetlands habitat

Outdoor education elements woven throughout the site
Value of water conservation

Importance of wetlands in our environment

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Proposed Project and Site Map
Three freestanding shade structures with educational signage
CIINO CREEK WETLANDS FACILITY U PGRADES

 Pipe Garden ‘ =
« Amphitheater

Cost - $810,800
Finish - Dec. 2021  jaN*
Request - $500,000 Ezises

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency V

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Recommendation

- r—ER

« Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to
apply for and enter into a fmancnal assistance agreement
with the DPR for the Outdoor Environmental Education
Facilities Grant Program; and

« Authorize the General Manager or his designee to prepare
the necessary data, conduct investigations, file such
application, execute a funding agreement, any
amendments thereto, and sign invoices with DPR.

This action supports the Agency s mission to protect the environment and is consistent with
the Agency s mission of pursuing grants and low-interest financing.

(‘\ Inland Empire Utilities Agen y

A MUNICIPAL WATER DIS




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE  UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY APPLY FOR
AND ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
AGREEMENT UNDER THE OUTDOOR
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION FACILITIES GRANT
PROGRAM WITH THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
AND RECREATION AND DESIGNATING A
REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO FOR THE CHINO CREEK WETLANDS
EDUCATION PARK PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the
responsibility by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor
Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the
application;

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation
require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of
said application to the State; and

WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California
to complete the Grant Scope project.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby: Approves the filing
of an application for the CHINO CREEK WETLANDS EDUCATION PARK PROGRAM
and;

1. Certifies that Inland Empire Utilities Agency has or will have available, prior to
commencement of any work on the project included in this application, the sufficient
funds to complete the project; and

2. Certifies that if the project is awarded, Inland Empire Utilities Agency has or will have
sufficient funds to operate and maintain the project, and

3. Certifies that Inland Empire Utilities Agency has reviewed, understands, and agrees to
the General Provisions contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration
Guide; and

4. Delegates the authority to the General Manager to conduct all negotiations, sign and
submit all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements,
amendments, and payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the
Grant Scope; and



Resolution No. 2017-10-1
Page 2 of 3

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors hereby adopts
Resolution No. 2017-10-1 on this 18™ day of October, 2017.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2017-10-1

Page 3 of 3
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-10-1 was adopted at a regular

meeting on October 18, 2017 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administraion Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 18, 2017 TS

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: f{i J% f\ Grindstaff, General Manager
PR T

Committee: Finance & Administration N }‘jw 10/11/17

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Funding of Estimated Workers' Compensation Liabilities

Executive Summary:

As a self-insured public entity, the Agency is required to file an annual report with the California
Department of Industrial Relations. Additionally, pursuant to Labor Code Section 3702.6(b),
staff is required to inform the Board of Directors within 90 days of the submission of said report,
what the Agency's total estimated workers' compensation liabilities are, and confirm that

funding of these liabilities is in compliance with the requirements of Government Accounting
Standards Board Publication No. 10.

The report for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017, was filed on September 11, 2017. As of
June 30, 2017, the Agency's total estimated future workers' compensation liabilities for open
claims, since the program's inception is $342,570. This represents a decrease of $15,049 from

last year’s liability of $357,619. The decrease is attributable to a reduction in the number of
open claims.

Workers’ compensation claims and self-insurance reserves are funded in the Agency’s
Administrative Services (GG) fund. As of June 30, 2017 the Agency's self-insured workers'
compensation reserve had an estimated balance of $1,744,259.

Staff's Recommendation:

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vw):Y Amendment (v/N): N  Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Funding for workers’ compensation claims is appropriated in the Administrative Services (GG)
fund FY 2017/18 Budget (account number 10200-121100-100000-509720).

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

This is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal of Workplace Environment and the staff safety
objective to promote and ensure a safe and healthy work environment for all employees.

Attachments:
None

Board-Rec No.: 17275



Finance and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

O

Date: October 18, 2017 /& |

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: P.Josgph Grindstaff, General Manager

Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources Comm ttee \ 10/11/17
Finance & Administration 10/11/17

Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: Policy Principles on Water Storage and Purchase Opportunities

Executive Summary:

As a regional environmental steward, IEUA strives to promote water reliability by supporting
the region with the development of reliable, resilient and sustainable water supplies from a
diverse set of sources. To help guide IEUA in securing future water storage and supplemental
water purchase opportunities, staff has prepared the following draft policy principles to help
serve as guidelines. The provided policy principles outline IEUA’s goals and objective in

securing supplemental water supply as well as framework to guide future negotiations within the
Chino Basin.

IEUA’s goal with establishing the following policy principles is to maintain foundational
benefits, both regional and IEUA specific in all negotiations that are pursued, such as: pursue
storage, secure supplemental water to aid during dry years, provide water quality improvement,
maintain basin plan commitments, meet Chino Basin replenishment needs, and allow for the
reinvestment in local infrastructure. An integral part of presenting the proposed policy principles
is to receive feedback from the Board of Directors to reflect IEUA’s policy goals in supporting a
reliable water supply in the service area. A final draft of the proposed policy principals will be
brought back to the Board for consideration and petential adoption.

Staff's Recommendation:

The draft policy principles is is an information item for the Board of Directors to receive and
file.

Budget Impact: N Budgeted (vm): N Amendment (vN): N Requested Amount:
Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 5 = . Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

These policy principles are consistent with the IEUA's Business Goal of Water Reliability
specifically the Water Supplies objective where IEUA will support the region with the
development of reliable, resilient and sustainable water supplies from diverse sources.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - DRAFT: Policy Principles for Water Storage

Board-Rec No.: 17268



Policy Principles for Water Storage and Purchase
Opportunities

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency October 2017

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Current Water Storage and Purchase Agreements

R

« Cucamonga Valley Water District (Executed)
~ Purpose: Assist meeting MWD minimum take-or-pay requirement
— |IEUA purchases water and is stored on its behalf by CVWD
— Total purchased to date: 3,660 AF

« Auto Club Speedway (Executed) i
Storage & Recovery 7 .~ >
— Purpose: Expanded recycled water use inChino Basin "~
— |EUA receives groundwater credits » féfff‘s“ '
— Total credits: 450 AF g 7
* Monte Vista Water District (Pending)
— Purpose: Assist member agency to meet local water quality
« Upland (Pending)

— Purpose: Assist maintain baseline WFA deliveries

Imported Surface Water

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

/



Policy Principles as a Framework

- —

» Establish principles to define foundational objectives:

— Water supply reliability goals
— Utilize groundwater storage Financially y :ng’l;
— Secure supplemental water to aid in dry years stelle Reliability
— Enhance water quality
— Meet Basin Plan commitments
— Help address local issues, such as subsidence

i ) . ish q CONCEPTUAL
— Offset Chino Basin replenishment needs FRAMEWORK
— Allow for the investment in local infrastructure h‘i‘r’flsgé‘:lm Water
— Cost-effectiveness criteria infrastructure Quality |

\ Achicve
Basin :
Objectives

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIFPAL WATER DISTRICT 3




Schedule

* October 2017: Draft Policy Principles
* November 2017: Final Policy Principles for consideration
* December 2017: MVWD Demonstration Project

The Policy Principles are consistent with the Agency s Business Goal of Water Reliability, specifically the Water
Supplies objective where IEUA will support the region with the development of reliable, resilient and
sustainable water supplies from diverse sources.

(\», inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER THSTRICT 4



TEUA Proposed Policy Principles for Water Storage and Purchase
in the Chino Groundwater Basin

Recommended policy principles to serve as guidelines for future purchases of available imported water for the
benefit of the region.

1.

10.

11.

IEUA desires to have a designated storage account within the Chino Basin for delivering and storing
imported water in the Chino Basin for the purpose of providing some or all of the regional benefits below:
supplemental local water supplies during dry years;

water quality improvement;

offsetting Chino Basin Watermaster needs for replenishment; and

reinvestment of capital for infrastructure needs and/or future water supplies

o op

IEUA may desire, in the future, to obtain permanent storage rights in the Chino Basin contingent upon
approval from Chino Basin Watermaster.

IEUA may elect to enter into water storage agreements with member agencies, if the need arises by a
member agency, for assistance regarding the minimum take-or-pay MWD service connection requirement
or other similar requirements.

Until such point that IEUA has permanent groundwater storage, IEUA should pursue water storage
agreements with appropriators or other Chino Basin water rights holders to promote regional collaboration
for groundwater storage programs.

IEUA’s Chino Basin groundwater storage account pursuit should not adversely affect relations with
member agencies or other parties within the Chino Basin.

IEUA should manage groundwater storage, through future agreements, with the intent of providing
supplemental water, enhancement of water quality, capital reinvestment for infrastructure, and member
agency assistance to meet the needs of the region when situations arise.

IEUA should enter into future water storage agreements that will, at minimum, allow the agency to be
made whole financially in its pursuit of providing regional benefits to the Chino Basin. Proceeds that are
collected from future water storage sales will be reinvested into the Chino Basin for the added benefit of
the region.

IEUA should cover all costs related to water acquisition and holding, administration, and interest. All
costs shall be recovered, at maximum, within a 10-year period for any future purchases of available
imported water for the benefit of the region.

IEUA’s pursuit of a groundwater storage account or storage agreements should not interfere with regional
water banking operations.

Water stored under member agencies name for IEUA shall be stored in the Excess Carryover Account.

Future groundwater storage agreements should be flexible enough to allow creativity in promoting
solutions for developing water supply in the region, and not be hindered by rigid framework.



Finance and Administraton Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



N

&» infand Empnre Utilites Agency
A MUNIUIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 18, 2017 F
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: P.Joseph
Committee: Finance & Administration

staff, General Manager
10/11/17

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Executive Summary:

For the month of August 2017, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $179,437,258
reflects a decrease of $3,211,184 compared to the total of $182,648,442 reported in July 2017.
The decrease was mainly due to the $4.5 million prepayment of the CalPERS unfunded accrued
liability and the quarterly payment of $1.5 million to County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles
County, which was partially offset by $1.6 million of SRF loans for the new Laboratory facility
and $2.4 million of grants receipts for the Chino Desalter brine reduction facility. As a result,
the average days of cash on hand for the month ended August 31, 2017 decreased from 292 days
to 282 days due to lower unrestricted cash available. Not included in the days of cash on hand
calculation are connection fees held by member agencies on behalf of the Agency. As of August
31, 2017, the member agency account balances was $33.2 million.

The Agency's investment portfolio average rate in August 2017 was 1.124%, an increase of
0.008% compared to the July yield of 1.116%, this was due to increase in yield across two of the
Agency’s investment accounts; Local Agency Investment Fund yield rose from 1.05% in July to
1.08%, Citizens Business Bank sweep account yield increased from 0.50% in July to 0.70%.
While the variable rate for the Agency's 2008B bonds decreased from 0.82% in July to 0.76%.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Treasurer's Financial Affairs Report for the month ended August 31,2017 is an
informational item for the Board of Director's review.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N  Amendment (/n): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

The interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's reserves.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On September 13, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Financial Affairs
Report for the month ended July 2017.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1- Background
Attachment 2- Powerpoint
Attachment 3- August 2017 Financial Affair's Report

Board-Rec No.. 17272



Page 1 of 1

k " Infand Erapire Utiifties Agercy
A MERNICIEAL WATER DISTRICY

Background

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended August 31, 2017 is submitted in
a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2017-4-1) with one noted exception. As of August 31, 2017, the medium-term
note portfolio was 10.4% which exceeds the 10% allowable threshold established under the
Agency’s Investment Policy

The medium-term notes portfolio exceeded the 10% threshold defined in the Investment Policy
but below the 30% threshold established under the California Government Code (CGC). This
exception was initially reported in May 2017 on the March Financial Affairs Report, a
recommendation was made to approve the medium-term investments and to allow for those
investments to be held until maturity.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial
Affairs for August 31, 2017

Board Meeting

(\\ Inland Empire Utilites Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OCtobe r 20 1 7



Report of Financial Affairs

Description July_2_017 July_2_017 Increase (_D.ecrease)
($ million) ($ million) , ($ million)
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $179.4 $182.6 ($3.2)
Total Investment Portfolio $131.2 $129.1 $2.1
Investment Portfolio Yield 1.124% 1.116% 0.008%
Weighted Average Duration (years) 0.74 0.79 (0.05)
Average Cash on Hand (days) 282 292 (10)
Authorized Investments .ﬁ:‘;‘gﬁg‘g Investment Value as of August 31, 2017 Average Yield (5:;::::2,(;/;)
($ million or %) ! Under 1 Year 1-3 Years Over 3 Years Total
- LAIF $65 $33.2 $33.2 1.08% 25.3%
CalTrust n/a $10.2 $6.0 $16.2 1.24% 12.3%
CAMP n/a $18.2 $18.2 1.14% 13.9%
Citizens BS“Si”ess SARES 40% $15.2 $15.2 0.56% 11.6%
weep 4
Brokered CD'’s 30% $1.7 $05 $0.2 $24 1.50% 1.8%
Commercial Paper 25% $2.0 $20 1.31% 1.5%
Medium Term Notes 10% $55 $8.1 $13.6 1.32% 10.4%
Municipal Bond 10% $1.0 $1.0 1.75% 0.8%
US Treasury Note nfa. | $20 $20 1.35% 1.5%
US Government Securities n/a $ 5.2 $22.2 $27.4 1.23% 20.9%
Total ' $91.2 $39.8 $0.2 o$131.2 1.124% 100%

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

O]



0
=
o
p=

O

$250 ]
$200 -
$150 -
$100 -

$50 1

nd Restrlcted

':\" Fe —Jllp S
i o ot

Refunding of
2008A Bond

e

$0 -
Sep-16  Oct-16

= Cash

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

'Nov—16 Dec-16 Jan-17

'___.— ]
May-17  Jun-17

Jul-17  Aug-17

Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17

= Investments = Restricted



Days Cash on Hand

12 Months Rolling Average

In Millions

$200 -

1N

0

$150

$100

$50

$0

i

{

287 306
276

287 300
293 286 o0 292 300 292 282

Sep-16  Oct-16  Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17  Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17  Jul-17  Aug-17

- 350

|

- 300

- 250

200

150

100

- 50

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents === 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4

Days Cash on Hand



Month End Portfolio

2

Yield Composition

6 Months Agency
T-Bill Yield

1.250% -
o ) 1.126%

\‘;.1/24%

e "'fl\

1.084%

- —

1.000% -
0.820% 0-881%

0.743% °-77“.°7’\' T/ \\.—-——@w—"“\_

0.750% - ..—-———!% —
1 0634% 0.654%, et 0.760%

0.500% - ‘

0.459% 0.463%
0.250% -
0.000(VO T T T T T T T T ¥ R

IS SO e 0 X X S K I\ IS NS IS

P o° RS ° & & & W @o‘\ o © ?90.,

—o=Agency Yield =#-2008B Bond Rate -~+—LAIF Yield ==4=6 Months T-Bill

(\s Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5



¥

- y vy 7 '\ T
e sl S (S0 g ‘J':}éﬁ'ﬁ-i o 2

The Treasurer s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency s business goal of
fiscal responsibility

= \: ﬁ’f—'" v

———e - e

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6



TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2017-4-1) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 19, 2017.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Investments
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep)
Local Agency Investment Fund! (LAIF) !
CalTrust
California Asset Management Program (CAMP]
Certificates of Deposit
Municipal Bonds ;
Commercial Paper ‘
Medium Term Notes
U.S. Treasury Notes
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
|

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits
Debt Service Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
OPEB {CERBT) Account ‘
Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposns

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

August July
$207,276 $2,632,524
$15,179,020 $13,116,481
33,141,232 33,176,305
16,202,322 16,167,140
18,204,289 18,186,746
2,421,000 2,421,000
997,496 997,389
1,999,647 1,997,460
13,590,847 13,593,596
1,992,210 1,991,832
27,429,101 27,428,437
$131,157,164 $129,076,386
$131,364,440 $131,708,910
$2,558,745 $7,269,956
33,213,513 31,507,738
11,940,649 11,826,015
359,911 335,823
$48,072,818 $50,939,532
$179,437,258 $182,648,442




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $93,202
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 31,615
Subtotal Demand Deposits $124,817
Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250
Subtotal Other Cash $2,250
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $80,209
Total Cash and Bank Accounts $207,276
Investments
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
FNMA $15,179,020
Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $15,179,020
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Fund $33,141,232
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $33,141,232
CalTrust
Short Term $10,194,431
Medium Term - Restricted 6,007,891
Subtotal CalTrust $16,202,322
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Pool $18,204,289
Subtotal CAMP $18,204,289



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Investments Continued
Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Brokered Certificates of Deposit $2,421,000
Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $2,421,000
Commercial Paper
Natixis NY Branch $1,999,647
Subtotal Commercial Paper $1,999,647
Municipal Bonds
State and Local Municipal Bonds $997,496
Subtotal Municipal Bonds $997,496

Medium Term Notes

John Deere Capital Corp. $1,000,091
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 2,000,000
JP Morgan Chase & Co. 999,752
Johnson & Johnson 2,012,134
Microsoft 2,061,800
Exxon Mobil 2,509,026
Wells Fargo Bank N.A. 3,008,044

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $13,590,847

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $1,992,210

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $1,992,210

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Fannie Mae Bank $3,749,667
Freddie Mac Bank 7,486,539
Federal Farm Credit Bank 13,194,495
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,998,400
Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $27,429,101
Total Investments - $131,157,164




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Restricted Deposits

Debt Service

08B Debt Service Accounts $2,547,527
10A Debt Service Accounts 155
17A Debt Service Accounts 11,063
Subtotal Debt Service $2,558,745
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $4,574,241
Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,393,495
City of Fontana 4,820,366
City of Montclair 884,507
City of Ontario 11,914,387
City of Chino Hills 6,245,667
City of Upland 1,380,850
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $33,213,513
CalPERS
OPEB (CERBT) Account $11,940,649
Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $11,940,649
Escrow Deposits
Kemp Brothers Construction $359,911
Subtotal Escrow Deposits $359,911
Total Restricted Deposits $48,072,818
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of August 31, 2017 $179,437,258
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 08/31/17 $179,437,258
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 07/31/17 182,648,442
Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) ($3,211,184)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

August 31, 2017

Month Ended

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's [ S&P I Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Deposi d Ba tAcc
Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

Demand Account*® $93,202 $93,202 N/A N/A $93,202 N/A N/A $93,202

Payroll Checking - - N/A N/A $0 N/A N/A -

Workers' Compensation Account 31,615 31,615 N/A N/A $31,615 N/A N/A 31,615
Subtotal CBB Accounts $124,817 $124,817 $124,817 $124,817
Bank of America (BofA)

Payroll Checking $0 $0  N/A N/A $0 N/A N/A $0
Payroll Tax Checking 0 - N/A N/A - N/A N/A -
Subtotal B of A Accounts $0 $0 $0 N/A $0

US Bank (USB)

Federated Automated MMA $80,209 $80,209 N/A N/A $80,209 0.47% N/A $80,209
Subtotal USB Account $80,209 $80,209 $80,209 0.47% $80,209
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and

Bank Investment Accounts $207,276 $207,276 $207,276 $207,276

*Negative demand checking balance is offset by the Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Account balance
Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

FNMA $15,179,020 $15,179,020 $15,179,020 0.56% $15,179,020
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $15,179,020 $15,179,020 $15,179,020 0.56% $15,179,020
LAIF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $33,141,232 $33,141,232 N/A N/A $33,141,232 1.084% N/A $33,141,232
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $33,141,232 $33,141,232 $33,141,232 1.084% $33,141,232
CALTRUST Accounts

Short-Term $10,194,431 $10,194,431  N/A N/A $10,194,431 1.15% N/A $10,194,431

Medium-Term (Self Insurance Reserves) 6,007,891 6,007,891 N/A N/A 6,007,891 1.38% N/A 6,007,891
Subtotal CalTrust Accounts $16,202,322 $16,202,322 $16,202,322 1.235% $16,202,322
CAMP Accounts

Short-Term $18,204,289 $18,204,289  N/A N/A $18,204,289 1.14% N/A $18,204,289
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $18,204,289 $18,204,289 $18,204,289 1.14% $18,204,289




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

August 31, 2017

Month Ended

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's | S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Investments (continued)
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Sallie Mae Bank N/A $248,000 $248,000 743 $248,000 1.15% 1.15% 11/06/17 $248,057
Key Bank National Association N/A 248,000 248,000 732 248,000 1.10% 1.10% 11/13/17 248,060
Capital One Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 1.35%  1.35% 01/16/18 240,146
Goldman Sachs Bank USA N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 1.40%  1.40% 01/16/18 240,192
BMW Bank of North America N/A 240,000 240,000 915 240,000 1.40%  1.40% 01/17/18 240,192
American Express Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70%  1.70% 07/16/18 240,101
American Express Centurion N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70%  1.70% 07/16/18 240,101
Ally Bank N/A 243,000 243,000 722 243,000 145% 1.45% 03/11/19 242,419
Wells Fargo Bank N/A 242,000 242,000 729 242,000 1.55%  1.55% 03/15/19 241,775
Sychrony Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2.25%  2.25%  10/02/20 242,734
Subtotal Brokered CDs $2,421,000 $2,421,000 $0 $2,421,000 1.50% $2,423,776
US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note $2,000,000 $1,990,000 808 379 $1,992,210 1.125% 1.35% 05/31/19 $1,993,600
Subtotal US Treasuries $2,000,000 $1,990,000 $379 $1,992,210 1.35% $1,993,600
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ Aaa $5,195,000 $5,199,431 447 (303) $5,195,429 0.75% 0.68% 09/13/17 $5,194,376
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,000,380 713 (16) 1,000,265 1.25% 1.23% 01/18/19 999,090
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ Aaa 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,079 3,000,000 1.15% 1.15% 02/22/19 2,982,150
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,003,132 1,023 95) 1,001,718  1.25% 1.14% 03/15/19 997,440
Federal Farm Credit AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,499,411 720 25 1,499,537 1.40% 1.42% 03/27/19 1,499,100
Federal Farm Credit AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,499,400 720 25 1,499,529  1.40% 1.42% 03/27/19 1,499,100
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 1,997,600 801 92 1,998,135 1.375% 1.43% 05/24/19 1,999,760
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 2,000,000 798 2,000,000 1.55% 1.55% 06/06/19 2,000,080
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,460 2,000,000 1.52% 1.52% 06/24/19 2,003,760
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/26/19 1,481,745
Fannie Mae Step Bond AA+  Aaa 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.00% 1.33% 07/26/19 1,491,225
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ Aaa 900,000 899,460 1,153 14 899,667 1.25% 1.27% 08/23/19 892,512
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ Aaa 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,157 1,350,000 1.25% 1.25% 08/26/19 1,341,671
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 3,000,000 2,972,928 1,359 618 2,984,821  1.25% 1.50% 10/02/19 2,987,460
Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $27,445,000 $27,421,742 $360 $27,429,101 T123% T $27,369,469

(As of August 2011, all US GSE's have been downgraded to AA+ Rating by S&P)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yield to Maturity Market
| S&P | Moody's | S&P I Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Commercial Paper
Natixis NY Branch A- A2 $2,000,000 $1,986,877 182 2,187 $1,999,647 1.29% 1.307% 09/05/17 $1,999,720
Subtotal Commercial Paper $2,000,000 $1,986,877 $2,187 $1,999,647 1.31% $1,999,720
Municipal Bonds
San Diego Redevelopment Agency AA N/R $1,000,000 $996,800 934 $106 $997,496  1.625% 1.75% 09/01/19 $995,140
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $1,000,000 $996,800 $106 $997,496 1.75% $995,140
Medium Term Notes
John Deere Capital Corp A A2 $1,000,000 $1,004,000 1,754 (71) $1,000,091  1.20% 1.11% 10/10/17 $999,860
Wells Fargo Bank AA- Aa2 1,500,000 1,502,565 301 (259) 1,501,203  1.65% 1.44% 01/22/18 1,500,945
Toyota Motor Credit Corp AA- Aa3 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,045 2,000,000 1.10% 1.10% 04/25/18 1,988,640
JP Morgan Chase & Co A- A3 1,000,000 996,000 1,037 30 999,752  1.625% 1.66% 05/15/18 1,000,450
Johnson & Johnson AAA Aaa 2,000,000 2,027,480 1,044 (816) 2,012,134 1.65% 1.16% 12/05/18 2,006,240
Microsoft AAA Aaa 2,050,000 2,076,691 1,045 (792) 2,061,800 1.625% 1.16% 12/06/18 2,058,815
Exxon Mobil AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,005,750 763 (234) 1,004,122 1.708% 1.43% 03/01/19 1,002,240
Exxon Mobil AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,506,285 712 (271) 1,504,904 1.819% 1.59% 03/15/19 1,506,810
Wells Fargo Bank AA- Aa2 1,500,000 1,511,655 1,061 (336) 1,506,841  1.75% 1.48% 05/24/19 1,501,005
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $13,550,000 $13,633,426 (2,749) $13,590,847 1.32% $13,565,005
Total Investments $131,142,863 $131,176,708 $131,157,164 $131,073,573
(Source of Investment Market Value: US Bank)
Restri D i
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
08B Debt Service Accounts $2,547,527 $2,547,527 N/A N/A $2,547,527 0.45% $2,547,527
10A Debt Service Accounts 155 155 N/A N/A 155 0.20% 155
17A Debt Service Accounts 11,063 11,063 N/A N/A 11,063 0.20% 11,063
Total Debt Service Accounts $2,558,745 $2,558,745 $2,558,745 0.45% $2,558,745




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

August 31, 2017

Month Ended

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term August August % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's | S&P | Moody's Amount Amount {Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

City of Chino $4,574,241 $4,574,241 N/A N/A $4,574,241 N/A N/A $4,574,241

City of Chino Hills 6,245,667 6,245,667 N/A N/A 6,245,667 N/A N/A 6,245,667

Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,393,495 3,393,495 N/A N/A 3,393,495 N/A N/A 3,393,495

City of Fontana 4,820,366 4,820,366  N/A N/A 4,820,366 N/A N/A 4,820,366

City of Montclair 884,507 884,507 N/A N/A 884,507 N/A N/A 884,507

City of Ontario 11,914,387 11,914,387  N/A N/A 11,914,387 N/A N/A 11,914,387

City of Upland 1,380,850 1,380,850 N/A N/A 1,380,850 N/A N/A 1,380,850
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $33,213,513 $33,213,513 $33,213,513 $33,213,513
Reported total as of June 2017
CalPERS Deposits

OPEB (CERBT) Account $11,000,000 $11,000,000  N/A N/A $11,940,649 N/A N/A $11,940,649
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $11,000,000 $11,000,000 $11,940,649 $11,940,649
As of August 31st, the 1 year net return is 4.41%
Escrow Deposits

Kemp Brothers Construction Escrow $359,911 $359,911 N/A N/A $359,911 N/A N/A $359,911

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $359,911 $359,911 $359,911 $359,911
Total Restricted Deposits $47,121,106 $47,121,106 $48,072,818 $48,061,755
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of August 31, 2017 $178,471,245 $178,505,090 $179,437,258 $179,342,604




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
August 31, 2017

August Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield
None
Total Purchases 3 -
August Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Matured/Sold  Yield to Maturity
None

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Directed Inv n ego
CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

LAIF

CalTrust

CAMP

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Medium Term Notes

Municipal Bonds

Commercial Paper

US Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Total Investment Portfolio

Investment Portfolio Rate of Return

Restricte ransi er Accounts
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account

US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts

US Bank - 2010A Debt Service Accounts

US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account

Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account

Other Accounts*

Escrow Account

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts

Average Yield of Other Accounts
Total Agency Directed Deposits

*Petty Cash

Month Ended
August 31, 2017

Amount Invested Yield
$15,179,020 0.560%
33,141,232 1.084%
16,202,322 1.235%
18,204,289 1.140%
2,421,000 1.502%
13,590,847 1.319%
997,496 1.753%
1,999,647 1.307%
1,992,210 1.352%
27,429,101 1.227%
$131,157,164
1.124%
Amount Invested Yield
$33,213,513 N/A
11,940,649 N/A
2,547,527 0.450%
155 0.200%
11,063 0.200%
80,209 0.470%
93,202 N/A
31,615 N/A
2,250 N/A
359,911 N/A
$48,280,094
0.451%
$179,437,258

10



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$27,429,101

—__Fannie Mae
Bonds, 14%

Federal Farm _

Bank, 48% Freddie Mac

‘Bonds, 27%

Federal Home
Loan Bank
Bonds, 11%

11




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$179,077,347

Caltrust, 9.0% CBB Repurchase
(Sweep), 8.5%

CAMP, 10.2%

Commercial paper,

1.1%
Restricted Accounts,

US Treasuries, 1.1% 26.6%

U.S. Government
Sponsored Entities,
15.3%

Other Accounts, 0.1%

Certificates of ; ! LAIF, 18.5%
Deposit, 1.4% . Medium Term Notes,
State Municipal 7.6%

Bonds, 0.6%

12




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$131,157,164

CBB Repurchase
Caltrust, 12.4% (Sweep), 11.6%

CAMP, 13.9%

Local Agency
Municipal Bonds,

0.8% 25.3%
Commercial Paper, -
1.4%

US Treasuries, 1.5%

U.S. Government _
Sponsored Entities,
20.9%

Medium Term Notes,
10.4%

Certificates of

Deposit, 1.8%

13

__Investment Fund,




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$131,157,164

$90,000,000

$80,000,000 -

$70,000,000 -

$60,000,000

$50,000,000 -

$40,000,000 -

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

L
7
A
g
|7
b
L
L]

-

Over 3 Yrs

$0

@LAIF + CalTrust+CAMP
= CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2to 3 Years

$67,547,843
$15,179,020

@ GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI

10,912,370

3,479,752

27,566,195

6,231,984

240,000

O Percent

63.0%

8.3%

2.7%

21.0%

4.8%

0.2%

14




1.250% -

1.000%

0.750%

Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

~ 0.881%
0.829%

0.770%

0.743%
0.634% 0.654% '_ e

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017

6 Months
T-Bill

Agency
Yield

1.126% -&1./124%

0.760%
0.500% -
fmm—

0.459% 0:463%
0.250% -
0.000% : : : : : : : . : : .

I 2o N S X IS X X X X & I
(-OQ-Q o X x® S'b(\ Qéo Q@ W @%ﬁ 50(\ w ?9‘5
——Agency Yield ~ —#-2008BBond Rate  ~#—LAIF Yield =6 Months T-Bill

15




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C

